

International Affairs and Trade Development Interagency Committee

Tuesday, June 22, 2021 2:00 – 4:00PM

Zoom (https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN -V2V t7oRbiAMudYOrp1Ow)

In response to the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20 authorizing public bodies to take necessary action to protect the public from the spread of Coronavirus (COVID-19), the International Affairs and Trade Development Interagency Committee meeting will not have a physical presence to follow state guidelines on social distancing until further notice. The Committee Meeting will be live streamed and open to the public on Zoom. Meeting minutes will be available on the GO-Biz publications website.

Members of the public are encouraged to submit public comments or requests to make public comment during the meeting through email at gobiz.ca.gov. GO-Biz requests that public commenters provide their full name, organization (if applicable), and the agenda item number. If you are unable to email a request to make public comment, please call the International Affairs and Trade team at 916-291-8323 prior to 12:00PM on June 22, 2021 for assistance.

Additionally, members of the public may submit a request to make comments during the meeting using the Question and Answer (Q&A) tool through the Zoom toolbar at the bottom of the screen. Please submit your full name, organization (if applicable), and the agenda item. Your name and organization are optional and for identification purposes only, so that we may introduce you. If you wish to submit a comment anonymously, we will read your comment into the record on your behalf.

Agenda

- A. Call to Order and Roll Call
- B. Chair & Vice Chair's Opening Remarks
 - Chair Eleni Kounalakis, Lieutenant Governor, State of California
 - Vice Chair Dee Dee Myers, Director, Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development
- C. Discussion of COVID-19 Response and Virtual Engagement with International Partners and Upcoming Priorities
 - Caroline Beteta, CEO, Visit California
 - David Hochschild, Chair, California Energy Commission
 - David Kim, Secretary, California State Transportation Agency
 - Karen Ross, Secretary, California Department of Food and Agriculture
 - Wade Crowfoot, Secretary, California Natural Resources Agency
 - Mark Ghilarducci, Director, Governor's Office of Emergency Services
 - Jared Blumenfeld, Secretary, California Environmental Protection Agency

- Kate Gordon, Director, Governor's Office of Planning and Research
- Lianne Randolph, Chair, California Air Resources Board
- Dee Dee Myers, Director, Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development
- D. Closing Comments from the Chair
- E. Public Comment
- F. Agenda Items for Future Meetings
- G. Adjournment

MEETING INFORMATION

All times indicated and the order of business is approximate and subject to change. The numerical order of items on this agenda is for convenience of reference. Items may be taken out of order upon the request of the International Affairs and Trade Development Interagency Committee Chair or Committee Members. This notice and agenda can be obtained at: www.business.ca.gov/about/publications.

For additional information regarding this notice and agenda, please contact Emily Desai, Deputy Director, at 916-322-0559 or Emily.Desai@gobiz.ca.gov. The Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act by ensuring that the facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities, and by providing this notice and agenda and related information in alternative formats when requested. If you need further assistance, including disability-related modifications or accommodations, you may contact Emily Desai no later than five calendar days before the meeting.